OFFICE OF DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FOREST BARAN
Sr. no. ' 3 s.. 7’

Date:- o [1.9]1 &

Additional PCCF (FCA)
Nodal officer
AranyaBhavan
Jhalanadungan Jaipur

Subject: - Diversion of 1,14 Haof Forest land for construction of BT road from Mamli Lakshmipora to Patpadi
in Baran forest Division.
Proposal No -FP/RVROAD/71272014
Reference: - Moef Office (Central region) Letter no. 8B/Raj/06/24/2015/FC4 Dated: - 15t April, 2015 and
User agency letter no. 956 dased 17/112015

Sir,
The softcopy and Hard copy of KML file for the above mentioned proposal is hereby forwarded for the further

necessary action,

Enclosed:- As above in three copies.
Qe _

(SUNIL CHIDRI)

DeputyConservator of forest
District Baran



